The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 27, 2018

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on General Welfare

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Mental Health, Disabilities and Addiction

Diana Ayala, Chair Members: Alicka Ampry-Samuel, Fernando Cabrera, Robert F. Holden and James G. Van Bramer

Roll Call	
	Present: Ayala, Ampry-Samuel, Cabrera, Holden and Van Bramer
	Other Council Members Attending: Adams, Reynoso, Grodenchik, Lander, Gjonaj, Gibson, Salamanca and Levin
T2018-1151	Oversight - Opioid Overdoses Among NYC's Homeless Population.
	Attachments: Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
T2018-1426	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to syringe exchange programs
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2018-1367	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to distributing educational materials on drugs and opiates awareness and prevention to junior high and high school students.
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2018-1427	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the fire department to submit to the council reports relating to the administration of opioid antagonists
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm

T2018-1428	A Local Law to amend the charter of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the municipal drug strategy advisory council to report on opioid antagonist distribution
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2018-1429	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to overdose prevention and reversal training
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2018-1430	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of social services and the department of homeless services to refer individuals receiving opioid antagonists for additional services <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
T2018-0660	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the police department to submit to the council reports relating to opioid antagonists <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Int. No., Committee Report 2/27/18
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm

T2018-1423 Resolution calling upon the New York City Department of Education to include drug awareness education concerning opioids in the school curriculum.

Attachments: Committee Report 2/27/18

This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

Attachments: Committee Report 2/27/18

This Resolution was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm